TOWN OF LOS GATOS MEETING DATE: 10/10/2024

DEI COMMISSION REPORT ITEM NO: 2
DATE: September 25, 2024
TO: Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Commission
FROM: Holly Young, Senior Management Analyst
SUBJECT: Debrief the Commission’s Participation in the Town’s Screen on the Green

Event (Work Plan Item Regarding Town Events, Goal B., Item 1.a.).

RECOMMENDATION:

Debrief the Commission’s participation in the Town’s Screen on the Green event (Work Plan
Item Regarding Town Events, Goal B., Item 1.a.).

REMARKS:

On September 20, 2024, the DEI Commission participated in the Town’s Screen on the Green
event. The Commission sponsored the short film “Boundin’” that played before the feature film
and Commissioners volunteered at a table with a children’s bookmark coloring activity. This
discussion item is an opportunity for the Commissioners to review the event including what
went well and what could be done differently in the future.

Staff looks forward to the Commission’s discussion.

PREPARED BY: Holly Young
Senior Management Analyst




